
May 3, 2024 

 

2024  City Park Landscape Bid Questions and Answers 

 

 

1. Will there be a bidders conference or when could we go see the property for        
evaluation?  No conference is planned as the map is very specific.  Site self visits 
based on the map. 

2. Are there any particular hours and/or days we be able to complete the services? 
Monday through Friday 6am to 5pm. 

3. Could you share how much the current/previous contract is awarded for or could 
you point me to past award documentation for this site to look at? No previous 
contract has been issued – first time bid. 

4. We seen that there is a golf course attached to the park area, would you happen to 
know the square footage of the area we would be servicing?  A map was included 
with the bid for the bidder to calculate the service area, no golf areas are included.    

5. There are some trees that overhang low to the ground, would we need to trim those 
as well?  The bid indicates the height of the trees will be 8’ above ground.  

6.  Initial clean up before mowing would need to be performed for fallen leaves and tree 
branches, the dumpster that's currently onsite would not be of use for that project 
alone. Could we provide our own dumpster for this effort for the first couple of days 
to clear all debris? Yes 

7. Will there be an initial walk through of the areas that need servicing to be clear of our 
effort? No, before bids are received.  Yes, with the awarded company.  

8. What are the expectations regarding the tennis courts? Tennis courts not included 
except for trimming of exterior fence area.  

9. Will there be an opportunity to provide an initial, clean up visit? A price can be 
provided for an initial visit as an option.  Will not be considered for bid comparison. 

10. What are the expectations regarding the infield for Watkins Field? Currently, the 
infield contains a lot of weeds. Infields not included in bid.  

11. When the proposal says that the county will maintain the ball fields. Does this mean 
the grass cutting too inside the fence? Or is this just the infield maintenance? The 
county will handle infield maintenance, the grass will be cut by the contractor.  

12. The solicitation says mulching services twice a year, we have seen some mulch in 
certain areas but what specific areas would you like to be mulched? The bid allows for 
mulch items to be bided separately. Indicate quantity and type of mulch to include 
installation. IE: 1 bale of pine straw = $x.xx to install. Exact locations will be determined 
with the winning bidder. 

 


